TARYN LAIDLER

REGISTERED NURSE



I am a highly skilled nurse with a diverse career in critical care. My experience in high acuity, high census areas of nursing has shaped me into a very strong clinical nurse. My talents lie in direct, closed loop communication, leadership and the ability to prioritize swiftly and efficiently. Through my experience in differing fields, I have honed my skills in time management and delegation.

CONTACT

213 Daniels Rd. Ball, LA 71405

% 850 - 339 - 8013

tarynlaidler@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Chamberlain College Of Nursing Virtual

2015-2017

Associate of Science in Nursing

Concorder Career Institute

Tampa, FL

2014-2015

Bachelor of Science in Crimniology and Psychology

Florida State University

Tallahassee, FL

2006-2007

EXPERTISE

Critical Drip Titration

Emergency Recognition

Team Leadership

Effective Communication

Group Collaboration

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse

Hudson Staffing 2021-Present

Nurse Case Manager

Heart of Hospice 2020-2021

Flight Nurse

Acadian Ambulance Service 2019-2020

ICU Nurse

Rapides Regional Medical Center 2018-2019

ER Nurse/Charge Nurse

St. Frances Cabrini Hospital 2015-2018

REFERENCES

Tiffany Deshotels, Clinical Lead

(337) 831-4140

Lauren Williams, Patient Care Manager

(318) 229-9440

Mallory Cross, Director of Nursing

(318) 729-8870